### Minutes of the Broadwoodwidger Parish Council meeting,

## Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2018, 7pm

**Those in attendance:** Cllr James (Chairman), Cllrs Nobbs, Durstan, Hawken, Crocombe, Cllr Watson, County Cllr Parsons, Clerk.

#### Members of the public present: 0

- **4900.** Apologies for absence: Cllrs Wonnacott, Banbury, Perkin, Stratton, Worden. PSCOs Tomkies & James
- **4901.** Declaration of Interests The chairman declared that interests be raised as they arise.
- **4902.** Public Open Questions (Standing orders suspended during this session) No Questions
- **4903. Police Report** Clerk to push for a visit.
- **4904.** District Councillors Report The Local Plan will be adopted on the 29<sup>th</sup> October at Full Council. A new National Planning Policy Framework has come down from central government.

#### 4905. County Councillors Report

The road at Thorne – the potholes have been done and it'll be topped at the end of the year.

Grant allocations are in, waiting on report. It should be good for both applications for Broadwoodwidger.

Speed testing at Grinacombe should be happening in the near future.

It's coming towards the budgets time of year, since 2010 councils have lost the equivalent of 60p to every £1.

There has been an overspend on Children's Services

ICT – SCOMIS, Cllr Parsons will be giving a national presentation, the use of the system developed by DCC is now being used at 300 schools through the country, and is a good income stream for the council.

Children in Devon schools are still achieving at least national level requirements.

Hospital – meetings every couple of weeks, and a meeting is booked with the Cornwall Health Care Trust to look at ways of working together.

#### 4906. Minutes of the Meetings:

22<sup>nd</sup> August 2018 Proposed Cllr Crocombe. Seconded Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com

#### **4907.** Matters Arising from the Minutes of August 22nd, 2018 meeting. No matters arising.

#### 4908. Planning

The planning applications at West Banbury and Frankaborough were both approved at Torridge.

**4909.** Uses for adopted telephone kiosks update Cross Green – Cllr James will assess the box and the option of re-siting. Cllr Nobbs will organise the painting of this box.

#### 4910. Silent Soldier & Memorial Plaque

Chase up the replacement fixings for the soldier. Green area of siting will be rolled on Saturday – proposed to pay Cllr James the hire cost of £35 by Cllr Nobbs. Seconded Cllr Hawken. Carried nem.com

There will be a memorial service on the Village Green on Sunday 11<sup>th</sup> November. To be advertised with Poppy Sellers and on the Noticeboards from early October

#### 4911. Accounts for Payment

Clerk proposed that regular payments, such as Grass Cutting, could be paid on receipt of invoice, rather than waiting for the next meeting. Proposed Cllr Perkin. Seconded Cllr Worden. Carried nem.com

| 03.10.18 | Clerks Expenses     | £32.98 |
|----------|---------------------|--------|
| 03.10.18 | <b>Chapel Grant</b> | £200   |
| 03.10.18 | Roller              | £30    |

Accounts proposed by Cllr Hawken, Seconded by Cllr Nobbs. Carried nem.com

#### 4912. Correspondence

Speeding checks at Grinacombe are on the horizon. Road Closure notice for Dubbs Cross to Thorne for resurfacing works.

# 4913. Chairman's Report

No report

- **4914.** Clerks Report The wreath is ordered for remembrance.
- **4915.** Exchange of Information No news on the Post Box

#### 4916. The meeting closed at 19.55pm.

The next meeting is Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> December 2018, 7pm at the Community Hub.